From: MR AUBREY V GODWIN <GDWA23A@prodigy com>

To: WND1.WNP9(chm)

Date: 4/18/97 6:39pm

Subject: Compatibility and the Wrongdoing rule

Cardelia

Sorry i missed you on Friday. the 11th.

| support option 2. | believe that this is quite logical inview of the various state
definitions involved. The NRC has never taken a position that the there had to be some
minimal criminal threshold or punishment. In view of this option 2 is it.

Please foward to John and Hampton

Aubrey Godwin
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